
Historic Area Commission Special Meeting
Community Room New Castle City Police Station

I Municipal Blvd., New Castle, DE 19720
Tuesday, October 21r2025 - 6:30 p.m.

EACH APPLICATION IS A SEPARATE PUBLIC HEARING

The agenda items listed may not be considered in sequence.

AGENDA

OLDER/TABLED APPLICATIONS

No Older/Tabled Applications

NEW APPLICATIONS

1. 23 W 6th St - Lany Kouma - Solar panel installation.
2. 201 Delaware St - Trustees of New Castle Commons - Replace HVAC

CONSULTATIONS

No Consultations at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

No Old Business at this time.

NEW BUSINESS

No New Business at this time.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public Comments on agenda items only

Posted: l0/6125

Public Comments on agenda items only

If you are unable to attend the meeting, questions and comments will be taken via email up to

3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 21,2025 at info@newcastlecity.delaware.gov.



HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION
I Municipal Drive
October 9,2025

Present: Tera H ayward-Olivas, Chairperson
Michael Westman
Lisa Doak
Kevin Wade
Cynthia Batty, Planning Commission Liaison

Also Present: Jeff Bergstrom, City Building Official
Lisa Hatfield, City Solicitor

Ms. Hayward-Olivas convened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Roll call followed and a quorum to
conduct business was declared.

Minutes
June 12.2025 - A motion was made by Ms. Batty to approve the minutes of the June L2,
2025 meeting as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Westman and was carried
with a vote of four (4) in favor and one (L) abstained (Ms. Doak).

Julv l0- 2025 - A motion was made by Mr. Westman to approve the minutes of the July 10,
2025 meeting as presented. The motion was seconded by Ms. Doak and was carried with a
vote of three (3) in favor and two (2) abstained (Mr. Wade and Ms. Batty).

New Applications
9 The Strand - Mark and Laurie Lorenz - Solar installati

An application was submitted to install a solar panel array at 50 The Strand. Mr. Lorenz
introduced Mr. Mark Miller from CMI Electric. Messrs. Lorenz and Miller explained the
proposed installation and responded to questions from the Commissioners:

o The proposal to install solar panels is to produce sufficient energy to offset the
consumption of electric.

o The solar panel array will be installed on the rear of the gatage roof (12 panels) and on
the rear of the house roof (4 panels).

o Neither location is visible from the public right-of-way.

o Ms. Hamroun consulted with the property owners on the location of the solar panel array,
and she approved the final location as noted.

o An exterior mounted battery is not included in the proposal and the surplus power will
flow back to MSC.

o In order to take advantage of solar incentives, the work must be completed, inspected,
and approved prior to December 3 1, 2025.

o The panels are 68" x 45". The inverter package is 2' x 2' and will be located on the
Harmony Street side of the house behind two levels of greenery screening and cannot be
seen from the public right-of-way.



Historic Area Commission Minutes
October 9,2025

Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that Ms. Hamroun was unable to attend the meeting due to travel
delays, but she submitted her notes and recommended approval of the application as submitted
She added that the project complies with the Design Guidelines and Standards.

Public Comment
Rob Rossiter
Ms. Hayward-Olivas read a statement from Mr. Rossiter.
Mr. Rossiter wrote in opposition of the installation of solar panels on a historic building, opining
that installing high-tech devices of this size in the Historic District is counter-intuitive. He added
that as a community the historic nature of the buildings in the Historic District should be
preserved, and residents should not be permitted to install large, unsightly solar panels on their
homes.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas reiterated that HAC decisions are guided by the criteria in the Design
Guidelines and Standards and the advice from the subject matter expert, Ms. Hamroun; and the
applicant has met all the required criteria.

A motion was made by Ms. Batty to approve the application as presented. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Westman and was unanimously carried.

Planning Commission Update
Ms. Batty reported that:

o Ordinance 555 - The Planning Commission approved language in the proposed
Ordinance regarding short-term rentals. She noted that the Commission recommended
legal structures which will allow short-term rentals while ensuring that there is no
negative impact to the neighborhoods. Ms. Batty explained several of the pertinent
points of the Ordinance. Ms. Batty noted that all requirements of the Ordinance must be
in place in order to operate a short-term rental.

o Comprehensive Plan - The Planning Commission is in the process of reviewing the
Comprehensive Plan and is making recommendations for changes at the 5-year and 10-
year reviews.

o Home Occupancy Business - The City Code does not presently permit home occupancy
businesses (HOB) in the Historic District by omission. Ms. Batty opined that City
Council is attempting to solve a problem for one situation by allowing an HOB in the
Historic District. She expressed her deep concem about this because:

o The Code does not require the number of people who can come into an HOB.

o The Code allows 25Yo of the usable interior property to be used for an HOB.

o The City Solicitor stated that all HOBs would be reviewed on a case-by-case
basis, which Ms. Batty opined sets up an inherent unfairness and a potential for
favoritism.

o There is no requirement that HOBs must have a license with the City.

o There is no process in place to revoke or terminate an HOB license.

Page2 of 4



Historic Area Commission Minutes
October 9,ZjZs

The Planning Commission voted in favor of the language with the exception of whether
the Commission wanted to change some of the underlying rules for HOBs in the City
Code. Ms. Batty stated that all discussion was focused on the Yoga Studio and not on
other types of HOB, such as people setting up training classes, party venues, childcare,
etc., that are not expressly forbidden in the code. She reiterated that there are no rules to
revoke a HOB license.

Mr. Wade initiated a discussion of individuals who work from home as an employee of a
larger company, or individuals who may have a small office from which to conduct
business but that does not have clients or customers who visit their office. Ms. Batty
stated that the Planning Commission had an in-depth discussion on this matter. She

added that the City Solicitor gave conflicting advice on this matter. Mr. Wade opined
that the language should be more specific.

Ms. Hatfield stated that she would discuss this matter with Mr. Hoffman, who is working
on the language. Ms. Batty stated that the language has no specificity.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas opined that the Code states that an HOB cannot interfere with the
residential aspect of the area; however, Ms. Batty stated that the Code does not contain
that specific language. Mr. Wade opined that the matter needs to be considered further to
ensure that the intent cannot be mis-assigned in the future. Ms. Batty concurred, adding
that as it is written, the language exposes the Historic Area to favoritism in decision-
making.

Mr. Bergstrom stated that he has shut down HOBs on The Strand and in Van Dyke
Village due to excessive traffic caused by pick-ups and deliveries. He added that the
Code does state that an HOB cannot have a negative impact on the neighborhood.

Ms. Batty stated that she voted against the proposal. She added that New Castle is one of
the most important Historic Areas in the United States, and she does not feel that is
currently being respected with the way some legislation is going.

Signage in the Historic District
Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that HAC drafted a supplemental document to the Design Standards
and Guidelines that provides helpful information regarding commercial signage in the Historic
Commercial District. The was submitted to the City Administrator, and Ms. Tantillo informed
Ms. Hayward-Olivas that she would like more time to review the document. Ms. Hayward-
Olivas expressed her hope that Ms. Tantillo would submit her comments before the next HAC
meeting.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas added that Ms. Tantillo is planning a Workshop for the Downtown
Development District as well as the Historic Area. Ms. Hayward-Olivas also stated that
questions should be directed to the City Office for review by Ms. Hamroun or Mr. Bergstrom
Ms. Hatfield will reach out to Ms. Tantillo regarding the draft document.

Miscellaneous
Ms. Batty requested that the Agenda include "Next Agenda Items" as a standard topic. Ms
Hayward-Olivas will submit the request to the City Office.

Page 3 of4



Historic Area Commission Minutes
0ctober 9,202s

There being no further business to discuss, Ms. Hayward-Olivas called for a motion to adjourn.

A motion was made by Mr. Westman to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Wade. The motion was unanimously passed and the meeting adjourned at7z20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen R. Weirich
City Stenographer

Page 4 of 4



\n"ii.,0
-e 8\,,* <'u' n.>s f rt.h

fiig1l;o'A* z s'lz- z-\-,y

t'
t itr ul' -r.('\\'q#
; l:i{ lr

H]STORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

Ll coNsuLrAnoN HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

Paid On

Once a hearing dafe has been set and a legalnoilce has been published or posted,
lhe applicanl must be prepared lo presenf the request at the scheduled hearing date

1. NAME OF APPLICANT Kouma, Larry and Gina

Business (if applicable)

23 W 6rh St

city Historic New Castle st"t*?E--- - zip s666 1 9720

Daytime teleph one 1-3O2-g5g-1471 Other phone/etn a:r 1-717-781-3435

!-bg ahQy9.!:ontact irlfort .erl /r:'rfirvrespr:nde{Qq*/llease gJsure lhrs,lnfornrgt/on rs er;crlj-flle

Z. NAME OF pROpERTy 6WNER Kouma, Larry and Gina

Business (if applicable)

Adclresg 23 W 6th Sr
Historic New Castle state DE 

-__--zip
code 1 9720

Daytime telephone irequire 1-:302-858-1471 Other phone 1-717-781-3435

J-

4.

5.

b.

pRoJEcTSTREETADDRESS 23 WCth St

LEGAL DESCRIPTION g,,1,6;r;*;n6 New C*astle pssa* 2101510087
EXISTING Residential 9 95g Residential

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION YES NO

Jd
B' REHABILITATION (check lgilarr or rrolacq and sra,1i{e o dos{"np-tron on the hne ilrovid€I!}

REPAIR REPLACE

p -8-x
f,
T
T
tr
tr
If
n
T
T

ilI
n
n
tr
trn
n
n
I
f,
T

Roo
l\," {'

\ Roof structures (domers. chimneys, etc.)--_--
lo' Exterior finishes (stucm, masonry,

Porch/Deck/Balcony ., _ .

Awnin

Exterior Doors

\Alin<lows

Shu

Foundation (inctudins

Exterior lighling & other appurtenance

Existing fences, walls &

:102 1

Fee

$5o 00

Existing parking. walkways & other site features

!.

*ITY
'2S $lLlT t pu3:Fii



C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and speciry all work items that apply)

tr Newbu

T
V
n
u
n
tr
n

New addition

New roof stru",ur"" ,oorrn

New porch/decldbalcony

New awning/cano

New entran

New window opening/sashes

New exterior ligh{ing

n New

n New parking/walkways/other site

Exterior utility servicelmechanical equipment

D. STREETSCAPE lcnecr and speciry all work items that apply)

tr
n
u

Streetlights

Furnilure & equipment (benches, bollards, utllities equipment, charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7

8. AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different lhan the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties.

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowledge and belief, is a true, correct, and
complete application. ln filling out this application, I understand that it becomes parf of the Public Record of
the City of New Casfle and hereby certify that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of my
knowledge.

I further understand that if this application is for a Consultation, preapplication consultations resulting in a
recommendation for conceptual approval by HAC are advisory in nafure and shall inure no rights in the
applicant, No project worR may be taken based solely upon a recommendation following consultation with
HAC. I must still obtain an approved Historic Review Ceftificate before project work can begin.

I also understand that fufther development approvals, revr'ews, and a building permit may also be required
prior to stafting praject work will consult with the City Building Oflicialfor specific project requirements,

PRINT APPLICANT'S La Kouma

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT I "uz

PRINTO\A/NER'S

SIGNATURE OF l**g

Solar project to add solar power capacity with battery backup to the properly
panels are all black and low profile. Panels will be mounted on low profile flat black frame, Panels will
be located on flat roof section in rear of home. Panels will not be visible from street or public spaces.

lnverter and battery backup will be mounted in the basement.

lrt\ [ Gpl3.r,:7- ?-Lce,t6 if L,D

Sept6mbe,202'l

Gina Koum

DArE ll t[uo Z<i'z{'



Ap plic ation S ufll cie ncy Revi ew

ApplJcal,tT CoMPLETEN ESS REVTEW CH EC KLlsT A ACKNOWLEDGM ENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area
Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the
Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area
Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"City of New Castle Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and ifs Supplements. Copies of this
document are available the website at https:lllgwcaslleci.fu.,delawarg.gov/historic-area-commissioni

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certilicate include, but are not be limited
to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan
Requirements" section in the Hrsfonc Area Commissian Guidelines and Sfandards. The minimum application
requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project wilh City Staff if the project is
unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the
time of submiftal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

,-----Fq*plete applications must be submifted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda,

"m 
I wmet

ll
CONFIRMING YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATEMENTS
"The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be com{eted by plannlng statr

OK Need MnnnnnnDnn
nnn

ROOFS AND ROOFING (sheathing, lraming, chimneys, dormers, cupola, parapet, comice, eave, bracket, ctrainage system, etc.)

Photographs of exisling roof and affected features
Brochure or sample of proposed roof surface including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture
Documentation of justification for changing roof and/or roof feature and the extent of the affected area Permanent

removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolilion application,
Scaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if roof or roof feature will change its shape, scale, size, profile,

pattern (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfuces and features, stucco)

AK Neod lt4E

tr tl EPhotographs of existing surhce orfeature including close-up and futl building p€rspsclive
n n DBrochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture, dimensions of reveals,

mortar widih/color as applicable
tr n nDocumentation of iustifoation for changing the siding, tinish, or feature and the extent of ihe affected area
tr fl lScaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the

appearance of the building through its shape, scale, size, profile, paftern, and/or texture

PORCHES, OECKS, BALCONIES (including loggiadcolonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

AK
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr

Naod

n
n
nI
n

lla
!Photographs of existing porcltdecldbalcony or location of proposed porch/deck/balcony
EScaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed porch/decldbalcony and property lines il applicable
Escaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porchldeck/balcony
Escaled detail of existing or propos€d porclvdecldbalcony showing material, construction detail, tinish details
!Documentation of justificalion for changing the existing porch/decldbalcony and the extent of the affected area.

Permanent removal of major historic architeclural features requires partial demolition application.

Photographs of existing doo(s) or localion of proposed new door opening(s)
Scaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for just replacement door

in exisiing doo. opening)
For new openings, a scaled wall section
Brochure, sample, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) lncluding material, all dlmenslons, finish, glazing, and

hardware

AWNING/CANOPY
96 Need liA
n n fiPhotographs of existing awninglcanopy or location of proposed awning/canopy
n U flscaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed awning/canopy location and property lines if applicable
n tr flScaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed awningy'canopy. A 'typjcal' eievstion can be

used if all awning/canopies are exactly the same and have the game lmpac't to the hcade
tr t] fl$caled detail of exisling or proposed awninglcanopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction details to

include suppoding struc.lure, framing, hardware, and anchors/attachment delails
tr n nDocumentation of juslifcation forchanging the exisling awning/canopy and the extent of the affected area

EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardware)
OK Need N/Ail TTEnnn

trilDN
tr [Documentation of justificalion forchanging the existang door(s) and the extent olthe affecled area.

tr
n
tr

t September 2021



VITINDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)
a[ !.rqd llA
n n I Photographs of affected window(s) or location(s) of proposed new windo\rv opening(s) For new openings, a

n n il scaled wall section with proposedwindow
n il il Brochure or sample showing the material, window type, all dimensions and proliles, linish, glazing, ard hardware
n f t Scaled elevation of existing and proposed window; a 'typical" elevation can be used il multiple windor,lrs are affected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each location
n n I For replacing historic windows: a window evaluation including locations, condition of paint, condition of frame and

sill,condition of sash (rails, stiles, muntins), glazing problems, hardware type and condition, overall condition
assessmenl by qualifi ed professional.

FOUNDATION (replac€ment, rnfill, alteration including elevation)
A5 /.loed A|!AnnDniltrxn
n n n Documentation ofiusilllcation for changing th€ exisling foundation and lhe exlent ofthe aflected area. Permanent

removal of maior historic architec{ural features requires partial demolition application.

EXTERIOR ETECTRICAUMECHANICAL (light irxtures, vents, r.rtilities, HVAC units, pool systems, vending)
OK N€ad N/AE TIEnnrunn
FENCESIVI'ALLS/GATES

E D Lll Photographs of existing sile area of proposed fenceiwalUgate and detail photo of any exiding fenceturnll/gate
n n flscaled site plan showing the property line, building footprints. sidewalks, driveways and othei maior slte features and

proposed tenc€lwall (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan like short extensions of exisling
fenceVwalls)

n n fl Drawing of proposed fence/wall/gate showing material, finish, height, spacing distance, shapes, pattems, hardware,
construction section

PARKING, LANOSCAPE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant rnaterial$, sidewslk. <l.iveway. founlain, pool. ranrp, trellis, well)
tr q fl Phologlaphs ol exi$ting sit6 area Mlhrn visw of prop$6ed feahrre anrl delail photo of any exisling affecled {eatures
n n fI Scaled site plan chowing the property line, bullcling footprints, sidewalks. drlveways and other malor sile features and

ploposEd feature (smallet projects may nol require a scaled site plan if limited to a srnall area)
n n ! Details of proposed features including material, finish, height, spacing, shapes, patterns, hardware, construction

detailssuch as a sectlon drawang
tr n E Plant nralerisl list wilh rc,€nlification. quantity, size at planting and malurity, spacing

Photographs of aftected foundation in detail and in context of r,vhole building and adiacent buildings
Scaled site plan showing building foolprint and extenl ot exisling and p.oposed foundation wall/piers/slab or inlill
Material sample, scaled detall drawing, and/or brochure showing the proposed material(s), colorc, finish, pattem, and

construction details

Photographs of existing details and context of affecied site area wihin view of the proposed projec,t
Brochure, sample, or scaled drawing showing the materials, light inlensity, hardware, colorgnnbh
For new equipment, scaled drawing showing proposed project wilh conlext site and/or building

NEIA'

E
n
u
n
n
tr
n
n
tr
n
n

CONSTRUCnON iacceseory slftrcture/outbuilding. garage, and olher new buildingst
U l-l Photographs of existing srte srea $thin vie,/v ot propos€d conslrucllon with context arBa

Refer to details above for related roof, tinishes, porches, doors, windows, foundation, electrical/mechanical

u
n
tril
r-t

il
n
n
n
n

Scaled site plan shording propcrty |lne and oxi6ling site teaturcs like buildinss, $idewalks. driveways
Scaled $te plan showing lhe paoperty line and proposed conslruclion
Scaled lsndscape p'an
Scaled slovatlon drawings showing exlsting building(si and major site tealure$
Scal€d €levation drawings showing proposed building(5i and major site fealu.es

E Scsted elevalron (irawlng (line drawing with mrntnrai detail) showing lhe exislang and propofscl slreetscape
U ScaleO lootprlnt diagram showlng proposed building {ootprint{s} and surroundhg exist'ng building foolpnnts
LJ Vwrlten summary doscrrbrng exr$ting and proposed conditions and proiect's consislency with zoning code

s€clrans

CONTINUED

"The below is a list of requiremenls based upon the scope of work. (To be cotnpleted by planning s/€n'

Iier 01 Review
[-ier 

2 Review

J tr
PRINT

Project

Reviewed for completion by: Date

SeplemDer 2021



Kouma, Larry and Gina

23 W 6th St, Historic New Castte, DE 19720

Historic New Castle, Historic Area Commission - Sotar project consult

1 August 2025

Project Description:

lnstat[ 6.6 kW sotar power system for private residence, inctuding 10 kV battery backup.

Al[ sotar panets witt be instatted on ftat roof sections at rear of property and witt not be

visibte from street or pubtic areas.

Panets are at[ black and mounted on tow prolite ftat black frame.

Battery and inverter wilt be instalted in the basement.

Att work witt be compteted CMI Sotar & Etectric, or authorized subcontractor, inctuding att

requ ired permits, inspection s, an d app rova ts.



Kouma -23 W6'h St, Historic New Castl.e DE

Solar delalls

ce,tJ t-^""^

art a^ez{ ry
$.rrt6l 'uo,3

)v-

?

pJ
,'nt

/u gro Js

?

Array delells
Prnel: Slt..l.l(j rl0

Ouantity: 6

Parrel: 5lL-.t'10 OtJ

Quanllly:9

Syslem 3lro
66kWDC

Panels
srL..l40 0D
lnverl6rs
SEl":70011'US Hurne llub l2.l0vi

CEC-AC rallng
5 7ti2 kW AC

Esllmaled Firs! Y€ar PrOduclion
r il85 kwh

Cofisumplion Ollssl
r oil't;

Mounllng: trllorJ
Watt$; 4.10

Wirlls:.1.t0

Azimulh: 133 rSFr

Azirnuth: 13:J'/SEl

lill: 1'3

Tllt: 13' Mourllng: trIcd



CM'I
50Lln I tLeclntc

Solar details

Array delails
Panel: SIL-440 QD or Equivalenl

Quantity;6 Watts: ,140

Panel: SIL-440 QD or Equjvalent

Ouanlity:3 Walts: 440

Panel: SIL-440 QD or Equivalent

Quantily: 6 Walls: 440

CMI Solar & Eleclric lnc

83 Albe Ilr, Newark, DE- 19702, USA

/i t
"t-.,,,- n.tt 

7c-.

Larry l(ouma
23 W 6th Sl, New Castle, DE 1 9720, USA

+1 (302) 858-1 471

larry.ltor-rma@grnail.com

System slze

6.6 KW DC

Panels

SIL-440 QD or Equivalent
lnverlers
SE5700H-US Home Hub [240V]

CEC-AC rallng
0.s8 kw Ac

Estimat€d First Year Produciion
7,s30 kwh

Consumption Ollset
141%

t)

..ene ?%.[ *-,L,nt*,X flot

-l

Azimulh:133" iSE)

Azimuth; 133" (SE)

Azimuth: 133" (SE)

Till: 10"

Tilt: 6"

Tiltr 6'

Mounling: tilted

Mounting: lilled

Mounting: lilled

Phone: lI (302) 731 5556

Email: mililler@cmielecl.ic.com
3

LK

lnitials



Visibitity from Street / pubtic area

Jri

Flat roof section not visible from front

[23 West6n St.]

Ftat edge may have minorvisibitityfrom
Delaware St. across Methodist Church
cemeteryview.

Notvisibte from 5n St. tooking across

Methodist church parking.

Edte of flat roof section panets witt be

mounted... panetswitt not be visible.
West 6th Stviewl



Solar Panet technical sheets:

srl 140 qD

.i N EXT-GENERATTON N-TYPE
CELL TECHNOLOGY
. lmptovedShadeTolerance . EnhancedDurability

' lnrproved Low-Light Performan€e . Reduc€d Oagradation Rate
, lncreased Perlormanee in . 25-Yea. Product Warrantyl

HiBh Temperatures 3o-Year Perlormancellrarraoty

a lraal.,4.
aSILFAB

S(}LAR'

E
9,lt,rBSCrl-AR C0Ll

. I ,:il .I t ii ll '.11'a. \ l-'l
lii

F'*m'NTC



t6r(d,ns
[odslr Irar thrri
{aMvd.!.* onta$!.r4
[.rhum mr o[il l,9Arl

3t(
rao

tl ar

llrT
*l?
ItD
l).t*

5k.n!u{(ar$rlkt

lI!rh!fr ){cnrdt!t! lff|
bl6fu*M!

[0€r
lla o

il ll
r0,,
xcr
It.{

to6
5

0ro.lQ

I t.k$ffi.brleAonvrJt

Xtd{hFtll
Osnr@! Itl r l.9l
tllrwreli..L.almdcel'
ta{ d|'aal rarlll*a

c*
6h$

tdq

Itr'4

s&ryN t&lrtst(r|{
rlJm.ltt bll
toltr$<h.tr tyts gMrd..a[
ll2*6rllM
I : etulln.nsdt&...r.wr.d.

l50il.at?ffiloatraS0Ur

aCJb!.Ollb
6? &n.al6ur LJ? 

'o
l,tblttF.tlo.d, lS:l}t'fiodM
! tb.r 51 6hpn
lot li.lroir r-tf 9@*r all
1 t{'r r l.ltt
0. tl, rn hSh !$sil.{., rffitd rd,
0tckwr(dtind
tl l6,10I ait:i$El. g& t'h Sbsbt

'gtaarr"10t[6
.lrrt.d hl w.Ih.ndlrqyr
t ir.B dd r$b w
i 19.* r4d li$9r

rl:arlrrS

kbh.d

Jeeli$ ior

tsF{ba cstl(o6tta
tFF tvnildial{t{*
l@F als.(*lltrattdrr
rott lr ) tl
OF &l! hFrurr

0qS!1
{la{ta
{ It blc
rt<
{Ol,!t a

**hdlr$iltt 4!dt hldrrtB rnd W r!$beG md! hFr iirku. tilm.
{ffirf 1,6 P?|!.btRd
ffirMnPqt)
4fl$kua(d,rlc Ol90tdriFd..6{..d. rffir

Idsl.9&dd wlMrltpaneiy
lleffipnlrffint.df

!r6llt!, !t6trn, (5^{}r r.6t']0. t(( 6I: l5,rl( 5l7t0,t€c 6ttor E|h&rt
{ffbsotrl lt( 6}tl6 thn6{ Cs.oidrt. Cfi !r8d. U! trc &iln$ !B I lloilrhrftr F.$d:

rtssr*r5
Pdkrr Pil tu.r

lt 6 i6 {(.lta'il!l

A&n{({tFsl

Nil.r ?${C.t{dnul

&NI&!h&lfurt

:lLFIt 30rlt lilt,
ltto9mDm
gurl6tl6 rVA tf2rt U3
t r! l€o,$g.at l
doe4l'lbd.laOil

tla! LolbK L{!
rrt udl sa 29r!t gll
? rr tt aoo,ss

lao cddnqpel t li* tair
ulfrta!|. 0|, Llf tl! troadr

J

I 't tr05 ,t3,::ot
f |t 90t osflat
Sd.!3(6tw.t{ppql
I .llll.gtl"t6{:
$ht ' r!.afl.alI{$ttt
brgr&!!Fddrl.ar.lldd*.

q) lulh,.,r adnratrttF,a.d

!.

lEffi

or
0

.[

&
L,

!rI
I
d

33rC.

E=r-"sIe,
o(xtl

i
aI
It

$

,4
t



23 W 6th St Historic New Castle
- Solar Project

Mock up Photos
Larry Kouma

1 4 Sept 2025

ff;,

Viewfrom 23WGth str€6t
sidowalkat drlwwoy



k':qn
r

tA\

'lro
^/rh.

s\,

Viewfrom 23W6th strest
sidowalk aoross tho streot

1 panel is visible wilh zoom

Vierirr f rom 23 W 6th strs€t
sidewatk at driveway with zoom

View from Delaware street
with upperroof mock up

Vlew f rom DElswale stEet
wlthzoom. wlttb€ abteto
s€o protlt€ 6dgo of panots
(note: mockup uslng
bo<es for helght ,. install
wlll have thln black metat
lrame tegs.

View from Delawsl€ street



View from Dolaware stroet
with tower rool mockup

Viewf rom envance of
Methodist church parking
on W 5th St street sidewatk
-with zoom

Viewfrom entrsnce of
Methodist church parking
on W sth St straet sidewatk

- r.'iir+.. A r{

ci#.



Loror roof mockup

roof mock up
Mew f rom exlt of Methodlst
church parklng on W sth St
steet sidewalk-with eoom

ti
Vleurlrom glt ol Methodlst
church parklng on W sth Sl
stro€t6ld6wsll(



/ OI{Jo -

$50.00

Fee

Ne#-ffi
Castle

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

I coNSULTATtoN I nlsroRtc REVTEW cERTIFIcATE

Paid On
i-: I i t',. in.. .1, 1.: ;:

Once a hearing date has been sel and a tegat natice has been published ar posted,

the applicant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled heartng date

1. NAME OF APPLICANT

Business (if applicable)

Address

City State Zip Cod 17e D

Daytime teleph J o Other phone/email o 2 o-

2. NAME OF PROPERTYOWNER , /,ro t4t
Business (if applicable)

Address

State 7i p Code

Daytime teiephone (required Other

3

4.

5

6.

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS ot
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lo lo

EXISTING U PROPOSED USE

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A- DEMOLITION YES @ NO

B. REHABILITATION lchecx &pa--aUeplgs€ and Drovide a desqriohon onlfc-llqs-ptgvldcd)

Rb,lAIR REPLAC_E

t
rl
f,
nttt
f
u
f,il
n

fft
n
u
il
n
n
f,
nft

Roof

Roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc. )

Exterior linishes (slucco, masonry, siding)-:
Porch/Deck/Balcony - _'----
Awning/Canopy_
Exterior Doors-
Wi

Foundation (including inlill

Exterior lighting & other appurtenances 4A,/ t

Existing lences, walls &

Seprembe. 202 I

Existing parking, walkways & other site features-

?6te



C NEW CONSTRUCTION (check anc] spacrfv all lvork itetns ihal apolv)

Nelt building

Nevv addition

New roof structules (dorncrs, cnrnrreys, elc )-. .. -,.- ,.,,-

PRINr nPDLICnNT S NA'VIE

SIGNATURE OF APP'*ICAN I

New porch/d eck/balconY....-....---

New awning/canopy_----.-'-*_--

New erttrances------.--_-._----
New window openinglsashes--. *---

rlflu,f - n
New rence/wa n t saa {Alvl /p pf{=/i4(L Ta @

u New exterror ltghtt nq

New parking/walkwayslother site features-

I Exteriorutilityservice/mechanicalequipment*.-

D STREETSCAPE lcneck and specrfy all work lerns ttai apoly)

n Slreetlights

n Furniture & equipment (bcnch€s, oollards, ulrlitles equipm€nt, charoing slations, elc)

Curbs and sidewalks

i a/so undersland that furlher develapment appro vals, revievts, and a building permit tnay also be required

prior to slartlng project work and will consult with the City Building for specific project requirements

7

,n

8 AGREEMENT

lf the applicant rs different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties

I have examineri llrrs appltcalian, its requrements ancl to my knowledge and belief, is a true, correcl' and

complete applicalion. tn fitling ouf lhrs atpplication. lttnderstand that il becomes part of the Public Record of

lhe City ol New Castte anc! iere\y certily that alt informalion contained herein is accurate to the best of my

knowledge.
I furlher undersland that i lhts application 6 lor a Consullaton, preappticalion consultations resulltng in a

recommen(lation lor conceptttal'approval by HAC are advisory h nature and shall inute no rights tn the

applicant No project work may b'e' taken based so/e/y L,pon a rccommendation following consullalton wlh
HAC I musl stiil oblain an approved Historic Review Cerlificate befare proiect work can beEn'

ooruL?'LL * 

"j-of a rnal o?pRll,JT orllN:R 5 NAMI,_-_

stGNA l tlRF- ()F O\^/NER 776i.ct*- o*= 6,- / /-:- -z{

t 7/zr/zaz,f , /p,r,I;T/'r 7" /fn& A 8(./ f/afk ft.A+ AN/97a2/W n/a24e2 ZW
pf'r.t/ Qttrf . fis /Wqa/ ,&lrhqO ,/.tu / n2ft ftr/e &A/Aj/ra/d Ea.arua

fiawoftl fu o**^ rtril AZtt fraa ra fr tdFH

y'4r.ta)/Tultat t Sfrtrf /n, u 
J

/;/ tr A,'

ft( Acot-tr u/b

Enter Description here'

Unrtj
I

Dud



A p p I icat io n S uff ic ie ncy R ev iev,/

APPLICANT COMPLETENESS REVIEW CHECKLIST & KNOWLEDGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area

Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the

Zoning Code,

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area

Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"City of New Castle Historic Area Commission Guictetines and Slandards" and its Supp/ements Copies of this

document are available the website at httos ://newcastlecitv delaware. oov/h i storic-area-commission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited

to. the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section tn the Hlsiorrc Area Commission Guidelines ancl Standards The minimum application

requiremenrs for each scope of work are indicated below Discr.rss the pro.lect with City Staff if the project is
unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the

time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

,--__-Forplete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meettng to be included on the agenda.

iflAr', wrmt coNFtRMtNG yau HAVE READ A,vD u,vDERsrAND THE ABovE srArEMENrs
LL---.i *Thebelowisalistof requirementsbaseduponthescopeof work. TobecompletedbyPlannings@ff

framing, chimneys, dormers, parapet, eave, brack€i, drainage syslem.

Need fVA

tr flPhotographs ofexisling roofand aftected features

n flBrochure or sampte of proposed roof surface including applicable colors, palterns, material, texture

tr E Documentation of juslification for changing roof and/or roof feature and the extent of the afiected area. Permanent
removal of major historic architectural features requires parlial demolition application.

n nscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions il roof or roof feature will change its shape, scale. size, profile,
pattem (not necessary fot roof sheathing changes only)

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)

NeeS N/Ann

PORCHES, OECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enciosures. associated decorative features)

NEed NAtrtr

tr!tr
!!ilt.il

trDtrtrn!trtr4NfI tr

Photographs ofexisting surface or feature including close-up and full building perspective

Brochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, patterns, material, tenure. dimensions of reveals,
mortar width/color as applicable

Documentation of iustilicalion for changing the siding, flnish, or feature and the extent of the affecled atea
Scaled drawing ol exi$ting and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the

appearance of the building through its shape, scale. size. profile, paltern, and/or lexiure

Photographs of existlng porch/decUbalcony or location of proposed porch/decklbalcony
Scaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deckJbalcony and property lines if applicable
Scaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deckrbalcony
Scalect detail ol exisling or proposed porch/decubalcony showng material. construction detail, finish details
Documentation of justification tor changing the existing porcfvdeck/balcony and the extent of lhe affected area,

Permanent removal of malor historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

AWNING'CA'TOPY
Nsed IUA

n fl Pholographs of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awning/canopy
- nscaleJ siie plan showing the building and existing or proposed awninglcanopy localion and property lines if applicable

tl flscated elevation(s) showing the builcling fagade and existing or proposed awning/canopy. A'typical' elevation can be

used if all awning/canopies are exaclly the same and have lhe same impact to the facade

n flscaled detail of existing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape. placemenl, color, and construction details io

include supporling stjucture. framlng, hardware, and anchors/attachment details

n lDocumentalion ol justilicalion for changing the exisling awning/canopy and the extent of the atfected area

EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors. screen doors. lrim and details such as transoms, sidelighls, hoods. hardware)

Need VA
D flPholographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)
D !scaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for iust replacement door

in existing door opening)
tr lFor new openings. a scaled wall section
tr [Brochure, sample. or scaled drawng of proposed door(s) including material. all dimensions. tinish, glazing. and

hardware
tr !Documentation of justification for changing the existing doo(s) and the extent of the affected area

tril
tr
Seoiember 2021



COl.l ilNli=D

'The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. {To be completed by planning s.an'

II\TINDOWS (windows. shutters, and other associated features)

oK N@d Na
A !* tj pnotograpns of affected window(s) or location(s) of proposed new window opening(s)For new openngs, a

E tr 0 scated wail seciion with proposed window
- E [i gio.il" ;.-t;ttu snowtni the ma6ri6t, window type, all dlmensions and protiles' fnrsh' glazing, and hardware

- fr E i.riJ J"""itn-ot existing*and proposed winoow i 'typical- elovation can be used il multipl€ windows are affected as

long as the existing and-proposed conditions are identical al each location

n tr il For reitaclng hietoric-windows: a window evalualion inchrdkig loc€lions, condilion ol paint. condition of frame and

sill,condfiLn of sash lrails, sliles, muniins), glazing proolems, hardwaro type and cofldition, overall condition

assessrnent by qualifi ed professionaL

FOUtilDATtOl{ (replacement, infill, alteration including eJevation)

0'K Need !A
fi E fr etrotograpns of affected fourdation in dolail and in context ol wholo building and adiac€nt buil{ngt . .

b A il S*fJ Ji. ian showing building footpdnt and extsnt of exi$Ung and proposed foundaUon wan/pierslslab or infill

il E il Mfi;i;;pte, scated-detajt ctrawtng- andlor brocfturo shorniri tho proposed material(s), colors, fnish, pattem, and

construction details
n tr tr Do;;;taibn ot iustincation lor cnsngin$ ths axisling foundotion and lhs 8rt€nt of lho affected area- Permanent

removal of m8ior historic srchit€ctura, foaturBs r€quires psrtlal demolllion apFlication.

EXTEFUOR ELECTRICALMEGH.AfiICAL (Fght fixtufes, vents, ulilities. tlvAc unib, pool systems, vending)

qK l{sd dlA
il E- ti pmtograpns of existing details and context of affected slte area within vlew of rhe proposed proiect

A il il gro.n;r". *"ntpto. or ialed drawng showng tlrs matetials. tiglrt inlsnsity, hardware. cdorsffinish

6 E Cl For new equipment, scalod {rrawing showng proposed groieet wilh contexl site and/or buildhg

FENCES'WATLS'GATES
D' - tl E if1otoqr"ph" of u*rsling site area of groposed f6nc€rveaffgste and dstail pholt, ot any oxlstlng fence/wall/gate

A E [iS"rr"o-rir! ttan snnwin! the prop€rty tin6 burldtng footpnits, srdewalks. driveways and olher maior sile fsatures and

proposed foncerrval*smaller projecn rnay noirequire s tcaled sils plan like shorl €xlBnsions of oxisling

fences/walls)
tr tr n O."t"J"ipr"p*ed fence/walllgate showing material. fnish, heighl, spacing dietance, shap€s' pattems, hardware,

construction rection

PARKII{G, LANDSCAPE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidawalk, driveway, fountiain-, posl, ramp, trellis, well)

triilotooraofrs ot existino sile ares within'view o{ progoeed fsature and detail pholo of any existing alfecled features

5 Sa"j.ii. of"" J"*ifo=G" property tine, buitding foo6nts- sidewalks, dnvoways and olhar major site featutes and

pmposei feature {sriallerprojec,G may not re{uire a scaled sito dan if litnited to a small at€a)

O O"iuitJpiop&"Jf"rturuu inctuCing maierial, finish, heigfil, spacing, shapes, pattems, hatdlvare, consh.iction

nfl CIn
trn

detailssuch as a section drawing
n ff D planl material list with identification, quantity, siz6 al planting and maturity' spacing

NEIT'
o
n
n
D
D
n
o
n
n
nil

;Tier 01 Review
- 

liieiz neview 
-

PRlltlT

r, tr

Project Address'_

Reviewec foi- corrrPiei;on bY Date



This is an application only - il approved, pertYrit wiil be rnailed to appticant

{p

fd$tlf#tfl$fft 
=-^^ 

^-. ^-^4 . Fax,02.322-eE1- 
!*ffi

New Castie, DE 1972& t 302-3?''2-9801 ' Fax 302-322-9814

FRNCPI!. TYFE * FRA'Ii'O PE rrilENSlOilS

PER[nlT#-.----.-
nppulcarloll ron

PI.AN EXAMINATION ANO
BU[l-Dltlc PEnMIT

REIILJEST FOR [IiSTCIHBC

REVIEW CERTEFIEATE

z
?
I

30

31

F
tr

Mas0nry {wall bearing}

Wood frame

32 n Structural steel

33 l-''l Reinforced concrete

:+[otner*Specily

F. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEANNG FUEL

3s l-lcas
:a f, o,t

37 El Electncity

:e I coar

ssIorner- specily

Will there be be central air conditioning?

aoflv"* +'Qruo

Will there be an elevator?

azOvr. +s Qruo

tolt!
trhr 8utld|il tntlmtrF FcqulFct

dlmcllsisncd tlot Flrns" tlnr'0lrnr,
rfrctflcrllus, ttG. llfor! I IGrflrlS

rill ba i$md l0! ll! t[FuelurJ
chmilr, illdl?lont, Gtc.

44. Number of stories

4s Total square fct ol flmr area' all

{loors, based on exlerior drmenstons

46, Tolal land area, sq. ft. , .

OF
OFF.STN€ET PARXING SPACES

47 Enclosed

48 Ouldoors

J. RESIDEN'TNL BUIu)INGS ONLV

49 Number ol bedrooms

Full
50. Number of

balhrooms

and ll"IIUPORTANT _ all items rar seet,ions: NIfo

4ulAA I

LOT_ 
---8LOCK 

--SIZESUEDIVISION

Zoning

LOT

Dislrict .- --

{CHOSS STREET}

T}ING

TION gt

TVPE AND COSTOF BUILDING - Ail applicants tePartsA-D
D. PROPOSED USE - For ''Wrecking" mo* rccent use Noffesidential

18 [ Amusetent, recreational

19 E Church, other religious

eo I tnorrtiat

2t ! Part<ing garage

zz ! Service stalion, repairgarage

23 D Hospital, institulional

z+ [l ott"". bank, Protessional

14 l--'lTransient hotel, molei,

or dormitory - Enler
number ol unils

t s fl Gar"s"

number ol units

t6 f] Carport

tz Sorn"r - Specify Trlrsg
zsflOmer-SPecilY

B6sidontial

t2 [ One family

tt I 
-|-wo or more family - Enter

IOmit cents)

$

$Jyf -q 
r3

proposed use.

$

A, TYPE OF IIJiPROVEMENT

1 fl New building

z l-] ncditlon (tl restdenliat, enler numbet ol

- ,e* housing unils added, if any, in Parl D, 13)

3 fl Alteration {See 2 above}

+ fl-nepair, replacement{Explain in Sec. lV}

5 [ Wrecking lll muttilamily restdentiat, enel
number of units in building in Pail D, l3J

6 f] Moving {relocation)

7 [ Foundation only

r EI Private (individual. corporation,

nonprof it inslitution, etc.i

!b I euutrc (Federat, State. ot locat governmenl)

l0 Coslof improvement.........
Ta be installed but not included
in the above cos(
a, Eleclrical

OF IMPROVEi/ENT

OWNEASHIP

c. cosr

b Plumbing

c, Heating. air conditioning

d. Other ielevator, etc.)

I I Fence, srgn

frI. SEI.ECTED CFIARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING . new camplele

Partial



K. CIESCfiIPTION OF SIGN

51 Type of Sign ----
52. Dimensions of sign. Length width Thickness

Ciear height above sidewalk -

Area

53 Proleclion beyond building line

54. lf rool sign, give distance back from the edge of roof -------.-_-------------

55. Material constructed ol Weight

56 Remarks: (Slate clearly method of operation and attachment, giving size of bolts, chains, anchors, etc )

fV. DESCflIPTION OF PROPOSEO WORK - For Appticant Use - Attach two caqes of Plans and Specifications

o(d
./ -J

/Y)tal/ !ftrn U'1/r/,/ 8,r,1 Rtph.r ^,ry'4 
Nr:d ffl,/su6,sA,

I ,,/ u r)/,t

1\,Qv
S o', fatl'l^

Q,nco f,o {. rrono( ltzu U4'h

SPECIAI. I{OTE FOR T.IISTORIC RFVIEW CERTIF?CATE APPLiCATION

Describe in detail the nature and scope ol all proposed work, Supplemenlal plans and/or drawing showing all

features and materials to be used are required when any architectural additions or alterations are involved

1Q*r't''o

n i'' 5f

perlinenl archilectural

V. IDENTIFICAT'ON - To be completed by all applicants
and

__*.----,.+_-

".{
6 6^

Application Date

record and thal lhave been authorized by ihe ownerio make this application

Signalure of Apolicant Print Name

V-u- ?

2
Contractor

Address

o
E

Archrtecl or

llJ,t

?

I hereby cerlily lhal the proposed work rs authorized bylhe owner 0f

as his authorized agent and we agree lo conlorm to all applicable laws of lhis iurisdiction.

License No

Enganeer

1

Owner or
Lessee

Narfl-q,,,. ..

f,s/*t



VI l'.loTESTMENTsOF AO.,!UBOARDEXAPLAN ORIIlNERSohlz NG

SIDE YARD

REAR YARD

NOTES

FRONT YAHD

SIDE YARD

DISTRICT

USE

VII. HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

COMMISSION VOTE

n
n
T
il
n

n
T
I
LJ

T

T
I
T
n
T

AUTHORIZED SICNATURF

DATE

APPROVED DENIED TABLED

DATE OF INITIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION

HISTOFIIC AFEA REVIEW FEE

CERTIFICATE ISSUED *

DATE FECEIVED

ACTION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

VIII. VALIDATICIN

FOR DEPARTMENT USE OTTLY

Use Group . .--
Fire Grading

Live Loadinq

Occupancy Load - -..

Certiticaie ol Occupancy $ --- - Approved By:

l',rlS,) Aprproval

Fenewal Fee $

Building
Permil Number

Burlding
Permit lssued

tsuilding
Permit Fee $



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CIW OF NEW CASTLE,aaA DELAWARE STREET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE 19720 302€22-9801



PRO .WORffi
L77 Old Churchman's Rd New Castle, De 19720 ' ', 302.221.4200 t. 302.221,4201

Apil 14,2425

Proposal #P5292

Trustees of New Castle Commons
201 Delaware St.

New Castle,DE. 19720
302-250-2874
Att: Tom Clayton

Dear Tom,

lVe propose the following $cope of work:

r Furnish and install two Mitsubishi ducfless heat pumps condensers to replace the existing systems
M#MUZGSI8NAUI. One unit to serve the New Castle Weekly newspaper office and one unit to
serve the clothing store. This model comes with a l2yr part,l2yr compressor and 2yr labor

warranty. Both units to be set on concrete lintels and elevated above min snow fall
r Furnish and install two Mitsubishi ductless heat pump air handlers to replace the existing systems

M#MSZGSI8NAUJ. Each unit to be installed in place of the existing air handlers already in the
space. Painl and patching will be needed to hide the footprint of the old units. Work to be

performed by others and is not considered a part ofthis proposal
. Furnish and install two new sets of ACR copper refrigermt lines between the indoor and outdoor

units (see notes)
r Furnish and install all necessary power disconnects and wire whips to adapt the new equipment to

the existing power feeds (see notes)
r Furnish and install all new communication wiring between the indoor and outdoor units
r Furnish and install all necessary PVC drain piping to adapt back to the existing drain lines

concealed within the structure
r Furnish and install two wall brackets (one per system) to hold the remote control thermostats

r Removal and disposal of existing trash and debris created from work process

r Frovide start up and commissioning of the system upon installations completion



m'rn WgR;_ft$
177 Otd ('hurchman's Rd Ncw ('astlc. [)e 19720 302.221 .4200 302.221.4201

hicingl

#l To pcrform thc rbovc listtd inrtrllrtion = 14.547.00

Notrs!

Company Reprcscntative:

a The currenl rcfrigerant lines for the elothing slore run under the brick walkway where they come
up within thc fenced in mechanical area. Mitsubishi docs not allow thc rcfrigcrant lines to be

buried so therefore thc outdoor unil for the olothing store musl be relocated to behind the stairwell
on rhd sids of the building
Due to the clothing slore unit relocation the elecrical feed for the outdoor unit will be re-routed
from baveling undcr the brick walkway as wcll. Thc ncw power disconnect will bc mountcd ql
fte exterior sairway wall behind the clothing store

Any fcnce or structure required by the City of Ncw Castle to hide the ncw unit location will bc by
others and is not considcrcd a part ofthis proposal

a

I

Date: */,,

d--7- t{Applicant Signature: Date

Tcrms:

By signing this agreeinei:rt you hereby authorize Pro Works lnc. to perform the work listed above and

agree to pay tA down ,A tpon completion or utilize company sponsorcd financing options for this project.

ho Works lnc. and you as the customer have lhe right to void this agreement if payment is not received

or either pW arc not in full agteement of the terms. Should this proposal be canceled aftcr acceptance

you will be subjea to a fee ofup to l07o ofthe total cost ofthe proposal for restocking and adrninistrativc

fees.



Job Name:

System Reference: Date:

lndoor Unit .

Outdoor Unil

...MSZ-GX18NL

. ,, .MUZ.GXI8NLHZ

XL
l"f

w9Y'?
stF

a

INDOOR UNIT FEATURES
. Dual Barrier Coating: The patented Dual Barrier Coating reduces lhe collection of contaminants like dust, fibers, smoke, and oil on the inner surface of

lhe heat pump, resulting in oplimal airtlow and easier mainlenance.
. Econo Cool: Econo Cool temporarily and automatically adjusls the airflow based on heat exchanger temperalure. The set temperatur€ is increased

slighlly, which saves energy, while maintaining comfort.
. Filter; Electroslalic Enzyme filter (buillin) that is charged with static eleckicity and designed to attract and {ilter charged particles which can include

airborne non-living particulates. and Microparticle filter (optional) that removes ncn-living particulate matter, which can include dust and smoke.
. Multiple control options including: Back-lit screen hand-held Remote Controller (provided with unit), comfort app, third-party interfaces and both wired

and wireless controllers
Multiple fan speed options: Low, Medium, High, Powerful, Auto

Powerful Mode: Temporarily drops or raises the set point and fan speed in order to quickly bring the room to the desired temperature.
Ouiet operation: Ouldoor units are as quiet as a typical conversation, and most indoor units are whisper quiet.

Slim wall-mounted indoor unils provide zone comfort control
Smad Dry Mode: lmproves humidity control wilh minimal over-cooling of the space
Smarl Set: recalls a prefened preset temperalure setting at the touch of a butlon
Wi-Fi enabled units pair with the Comfort app for complete control over temperature, fan speeds, modes, schedules, and mcre.

OUTDOOR UNIT FEATURES
' Blue Fin Coating: An anti-conosion treatment applied to the aluminum fins of the heat exchanger of the outdoor unit to protect against corrosion caused

by salt, sulfur, and other airborne contaminants, especially in coaslal and industrial areas.
. Built-in base pan heater
. DC Fan Motor
. Hol-starl technology: The fan only blows air when the heat exchanger has warmed, prevenling blast$ of cold air at start-up.
. Hyper-Heating INVERTER' (H2i!): 100% heating capacity down to 5" F with guaranleed heating down to -22" F.

Speciticalions a.e subjecl lo change withoul nolice. O 2025 Milsubishi Eleclric Trane H\,,AC US LLC. All rights reserued.



Cooling al 95F'

Heahnq al 47F:

Heatino at 17F'

Heating al 5F'

Heatrng at -5F"

Heating at -10F'

Heating al -22F'

Effrcrency

Electracal

lndoor Unrt

VAC iVAC. o, Hz

VAC

VAC
VDC
IA

AWG

CFM

CFM

cFl!!

d8 (A)

dB tA)
,nch fmfil

Maximue Capac{y

Rated capaoty
[trnrmrim Capacrty

Maximum Pw6r lnput

Rated Power lnpul

illorstu.a R€moval

S6nsibl6 Heal Factor

Power Factgr i208V / 230V1

Maximum Capacity

Raled Capacity

t!,lmimutn Capacity

ilaximum Powgr Input

Ratod Pqwer lnput
Power Faclor 1208V / 230V1

Maximum C"pacity
Raled Capacry
tulaximum Power inpul
Raled Pqwer lnpul

Maximum Capacily

Maximum Power lnprl
Maxtmum Capscrly
Maximum Capacily
Maximud Capacrly

EER2'

HSPF2lrvl

COP at 47'FJ

COP at 17'F at Max'mum Capactyr
COP at 5'F at Maximum Cap-acity'

COP al .5'F at Maximum Capacityt 
.

COP al -10'F at Maximum Capacltyr

ENERGY STAR'CeniUod

Vollage, Phase, Frequ€ncy

Gua.anteod Voltage Rang6

Vollago: lndo9r. Oqldoor St.S?
Voltager lndoor - Ouldoor, S2-S3

Shoilrtrcril Current Raiing ISCCRI
Recommended FuselBr€ake. Size tOuld@r)
Recommended Wirs Sizo llndoor . Outdoorl

MCA

Fan Moto. Output
Arrllow Rate at Cooling, Dry

Aidlow Rate at Cmling, Wet

Attllqw Rale tt Healing, Ory

Sound Prsssure Level {Coolinol
Sglnd P.essure Lev€l {Heatiogl
Oraro Pipe Size O.D.

Oual Barrier Coaling on Heal Exchanger

€xternal Finish Color

UnrtDimensions iW x Ox H)

22.000

18.000

5,200

2 150
'1.280

3.4

0.79

9f t91
27,4C0

19.000

5,800

4_000

1.340

s8t98
22300
12.000

3.2.r0

1.230

19,000

3.090

16,460

15.150

10,700

22.5

14.05

10

4.16

1.8

1.78

1.7
y€s

2C8 r 230, i. 60

187. 253

230

5

,(
14

1

56

324. 392, 454, 530, 550

292. 353, 408, 477, 585

344. 392, 454, 530, 67?

28. 33. 38. 44. 49

?s, 34. 39. 43, 48

5r8 115 881

yss

Munsell0.TPB 9.20.4

d3.5/16 x 10.1/8 r 12,13/16 I1.100 x 257 r 3251

gtu/h

Btu/h

Btu,'h

Pintslh

%

Blu/h

8lu/h

Blulh

8lu/h
Btuilr

Bt!rlh

Btuih

Bts/h

Bkr/h

rachxinchxrncn
lmmxmmxmml

PackageDimen$ionslwxorHi ""n::*j:* 45-1t2x15.112r13-11211.160x400x340]
lmmxmmxntml

Unrt Weight lbs lkgl 37 [16.501
Package W€ight tbs lkgl 42 [1S.S0]
Fan Motor Type Dc Motor

IDU opo,ating lemp Range cooling lntake Air Tornp lMaxrmum / Mrninuml 'FD8' 'FwB i 'FOB' 
90. 73 i 67. 57

Hgaling lntake Ajr Tenlp lMaximum I Minimud, ^FDB 80 I 70

NOTES
Jcooling at 95'F il.dsr 80'F DB.67'F WB 4 Ouldoo. 95'F DB. 75'F W8l
rfieating al 47'F {lndoo. 70'F DB, 60'F WB t/ Ouldoor: 47"F DB. 43"F WB}
rHeating at l7'F 0ndoor: 70'F DB. 60'F WB l/ Outdoor: 17'F DB, 15"F WBI
'Heatinq al 5"F {lndoor: 70'F 08. 60"F WB il Outdoo. 5"F DB, 4"F WBi
'Hsating al -5'r (lnd@r 70'F DB. 60"F Wg i/ Outdoor'.5"F DB. .6"F WAJ
'He6ling al -10'F {lndcor: 70'F DB. 60'F WB // Outdoor: -10'F OB, "11'F WB)
'He6lang a{ .22"F {lndoor: 70"F DB, 60'F WB, Outdoor: -22"F DB, .23'F WB}
' lndoorloutdoor Unit Oparatrng Temperalurs Range {C@ling Air Ismg lMaximu,n 1 Minimumj):
. Applicatiofls should b9 restricled lo comfod coolrdg qnly: equipmenl cwfing applications ar€ nqt .ecommended tor low amba€.t lempetature cenditrons
" Outdoor Un[ Operating Tsmpsrature Range (Cooliog The.mal Lock{ut / Re-starl Tehperaldr5s: Heatrng lhermal Lock{ut / Re-slart T€mpdralres}
. Syslem culs ou! in heatiig mod6 and altomalically restarts at ih6se lemperatures-

Spectfications are subject to change without nolice e] 2025 Mitsubishr Electric Trane HVAC US LLC. All rights reserved.



t\,.tcA

MOcp
Fan Motqr Full Load A,lp€rage
Fan Motor Oulplt
Airflow Rate Cooling

Arrflow Rale Healrng

Det.osl biethod

Coalng od Heat Excironger {Bluofin. Sga Coasl)

Sound Pressure Lovel, Cooling

Sound Pressu.e Level. Healing:
Cornpressor Tvpe

Comp,essor Model

Compressor Oil ffype /i Charg€l

External Fanish Color

Easc Pan Healet

Unit Dinensions {W x D x H)

Packaqe Dimensions lW r D x F,

iloit Weight

Package Weighr

Cooling lnlake Atr Temp llraximum / Mrnimum'l

Coolrng Thermal Lock-oul / R€'slart Temperal!res"

Heating lnlake Air Tenrp {Marimum / fulirimuml

Heallng Themal Lock{ut / Re-slarl Temperatttres"
Type

Pre-Charged Relrige.ant Amount

Maximum P.e.Charged Pioing Length

Addil,onal Rehgerant Charge Per Add[ronal Papang Length

Gas Pipe Size O D. lFlaredl
Laquid Pipe Srze C.D. lFlar€dl
Maxim!m Piping Lenglh

tu1aximufi Heqht Ditfersnca

CFV

CFI\,1

(A)

{A)

dB

dB

?3
.10

0.?6

55

2.202

1.934

Rgverso Cycle

Yas. Yos

54

55

Twin Rotary

SRBl?2FOHMT

RM68EH ti 14.5

Munsell 3Y 7.8/i 1

Built.rn

33-1/16 x 13 x 34-5/8 1840 x 330 ! 88ol

38-3t4 x 16.3t4 x d0.3,4 J980 x 420 x 1.0301

117 {52.801

137 i61.701

115 l 14

-1l3

75 65 I -22_ -23

-34 , -22.s

R454S

3. 12

50 l15l
4.22

112112.701

114 16.3sl
100 l30l
50 {15i

10

Cutdoor tjn{

ODU Operaling T€nrp. Raoqe

Relrigerant

Prp$g

l"ype li oz

rnchxinchxinch
lixnrmfixrnmi
ioahrinchxinch
lnrnxmmx6nll

lbs lkgl
lbs ikg]
.FDB

.FOB

.FDB. 'FWg J'FDB,
'F!V8
.FDB

lbs. oz

ft lml
o?-lt

inch Jmml

inch imml
fr lftl
ft In]l

Maximum Number ol Bends
NOTES
'Cooling al 95'F (lndoo. B0'F DB. 67'F WB , Outdoor: 95'F Og, 75'F WBI
rHealing at 47"F tlndoor: 70'F OB. 6C'F WB ll Outdoor 47"F DB. 43'F WB)
'HBatng at 1 7'F (lndoor. 70'F OB. 60'F WB /i Oltdqor: 17'F OB. 15'F WB)
'Healing al 5'F (lndoor: 70'F DB. 50'F u/g / Outdoor: 5'F DB, 4'F WB)
'Healing at -5'F {lndoor ?0'F DB, 60'F WB ;/ Outdodr: .5'F DB. -6'F WB)
'H€ating at -10'F (lndocr 70'F OB,60"F WB / Ouldoor: -10'F Og, .11'F WB]
lHealing dl -22'F (lndoo.: 70'F O8,60'F Wg // Ouldoor: -22"F D8. -23'F WBI
' ladoorloutdoor U^il Operahng Temp€ralure Rang€ (Cooling Air Temp lMaximum / M'ntmumll;
'Applica{ions should be reslticted to comfon cooling only; equipm€nt cooling applications are not.ecommendod tor low ambre.l iemporature coodilions.
" Ouldoo. Unit Operaling Tempelalure Range (Coollng lhemal Lsk.oul r Re-st€rl Temperatlres: Healing lhermal L@k{rt I Re.sian TehpEralures):
. Syslem culs out in healing mode and automatr€lly restads al lhess lemp5ratures.

Specillcations are subiecl to change wilhoul nolice. (c-) 2025 Milsubishr Eleclric Trane HVAC US LLC. All rights reserued.



100 r 1/4 x 100 ll2 Lineset lwtn-Tube lnsulatton

l5 x 1/4 x 15 1/2 Linesel lw.n.lube lnsulalion

Lineset 30 r l/4 x 30 112 Lineset lwin-Tlbe lnsutatian

50 r 1/4 x 50 1/2 Linesel 
-Iwin-lube lnsolation

55 x 114 r 65 U2 Linessr Twan-Tube Insutatiqn

Atzone Wired Bluelace Controller Black

Aiuone Wired Blueface Cooiroller While

A,none W{eless Ltie Cont.o116r glack

A(?on€ Wir6loss Lile Conkolle. lvhile

Arzcne Wreless Thrnk Controller Black

Aiagne W.eless Think Conlroll€r t^,hitF
Conlrol lnte.face

lT €rtend€r lor kumo stafton

(umo statron tor tho Confort app

M-Net llo Conlrol lntedace for M.Seri6s :

P.ocon EACnel and Modbus lnter{ace

Themcslat lnlertace for 3rd Pany fherqostats

Wireless lnledace Adapte. for ths Comforl app

30A600VUL rits ? X 4 ut'lily box - Black
Disconnect Switch

30A600VUL nb 2 X 4 utdily box,White

Blue Diamond (Slim FascH Kitl Conden$ate Pump w,t Reservor & Sensqr

Blue OramondAdvancod Mrnr Condensato P!mp w Resgroor. Sehsor 208230V recomftsd€d

ElusDiamondMaxrglueAdvancedMrniCondensalePumpwRsseryor Sensortl0Vupio4S000BTUHreccf,msnded

Slue Dramond Megaglue Advanced Cohdgosat€ Pump w Res€&oir Sensor

Condensate iplueDiamondS€osorExtonspnCablo 15Ft

Oratn Pan Level Sensorcontrol

Refco Condonsate Pump 100.240 VAC

Refco Condensate Pump 100.240 VAC up ro 120000 BTUH

Sauerronn Condensate F!mp

Lockdown Brackel fd \r]lireleis Handheld Rgmot€ Conlrollers
Wrreless Renrot€ Conlroller

RedLlNK Wkeless Redote Conlmlle.

Oeluxe MA Wired Remol€ Controller '

Sinple Direct Wired Remols Controller
Wtr6d Romote Conlroller

Simpta MA Remole Contrcller ,

. 
louch MAWrsd Romole Conleller '

Remole Jemperatur€ Sensor for MFZ MLZ and MSZ modets
RefiolF Sensor

Wtreless lemp€lalur€ and humidity renso. lor the Comforl app

Drarn Hose Flexible lllinisplit Orain Hose

Electro Slatic Anti.alle.gy Enzyne Frlter
Filler

Microps.lcle Filter

Power Suppftes and Aurilrary
Compooeots ' Backup Heat Relay Kil Adspter fo. CN24 or CN152 Connector

NOTES
zAllows IDU Conneclron to MA Conlrollerl
Del0ro MA Rqmote Controllcr
Simpl€ MA Controller
Iouch MA Cont oller
!Requires MAC-3341F-E Adapler
'Requfss MAC-3341F-E AdaOter
'Requrres MAC-3341F.E Adapter

M15r4121 2T-100

MLS1d121 2T- 15

Ml5r41212T-30

MLSr4121 2T-50

MlS14r212T-65

AZZBSBLUEZEROCN

AZZSSBLUEZEROCB

AZZBSLITERN

AZZBSLITERB

AZZBSTHINKRN

AZZBSIHINKRB

PAC.WHS0ilF"E

PAC-WHS01HC-E

MAC-334rF.E

PAC.UKPRCOOl.CN. I

pAc.us445cN-r

PAC-USWHS002-WF-2

TA2.MS303

rAz-Ms303w

x86{}11

x87-7?1

xB7-7'!1

x87.835

c13.103

ss610E

GOBt-il

colrBl

sr30.eq9

RCMKP'CB

MHK2

PAR42MAAUg

PAC.sOWolRC-1

PAC,YT53CRAU-J

PAR.cTO'MAU.SB

M21EAA307

PAC-USWHS003-TH-t

DRX.16

MAC.232OFT.E

MAC.FMF515FT-E

CN24R€LAY.KIT.CI\'3

Specrlicalions are sulrject to change wiihoul fiotice. O 2025 Mrtsubishr Electric Trane HVAC US LLC. Ali rights reserved



MinFspil Wile

Stand

Ai. Oullet Guide

Co.irotSeryice Iool

sw144-?50

sw144"50

s144"250

s 144.50

5W164.250

sw164-50

s r64.250

sT64-50

os(4s1801M

QSMS2401M

QSW82000M.1

aswgss

DSD-400P

QSMS1201M

MAC.8905G,€

M21 EC0397

PAC.USCMS.MN-1

ULTRILITEl

HG.A?

SRD.3

Mounling Pad

Hail Guards

Snos/Rain Diverlet

NOTES

14 Gauge 4 wrre Atmored Min6pld Cable250 ft roll

14 Gauge 4 wr€ Armored Minisoll C6ble50 i roll

i4 Gauge 4 rrre Minrsplit Cable250 ft.oll

l4 6a{ge 4 wire Minrsplit CableSo ft roll

16 Gauge 4 wlre Arrcred Mintspll Cable250 n roli

l6 Caug6 4 wr6 Armored tulinrsplil Cabl650 ft roll

16 Gau9e 4 wiro Minrspit Cablq250 tl roll

16 Geuge 4 wrre Mnrspil Cablaso fi roll

l8 Single Fan Sla^d

2.t Sngle Fan Stard

Condsnser Wall 8.ack€t

Cond€rser Wall Brack.t . Slainleis St€€l Ftnish

Ould@. Unit 3-14 rnch tutounting Base Parr. Flastic

Outdoo. Unrl St6nd '12 High

Air Outlet Guide

M- & P-Se,i6s Mainlenance Tool C€bie Set

Maintenance T@l lnlerf acs

Condensrng Unit Mounlrng Pad 16 x 36 r 3

Hail 6uard

SnowRain Dlyerte.

Specrlicalions are subiecl to change w'thoul notice. tQ ?025 l,litsubishi Electric Trane HVAC US LLC. Ail rights reserued.



MSZ-GX18NL- U1 MSY-GX18NL- U1

MSZ-GX24NL- U1 MSY.GX24NL. U1

MSZ.GX3ONL- U1 MSY-GX3ONL- U1

MSZ-GX36NL- U1 MSY-GX36NL- U1

43-5/16

l8-5,/t

LLZlLFF

nrn rH $

w

/l €

6- s/4 AIR OUT 6-9/lt

\ l.llSI-GX I BNL
MSY -6X I 8NL

-:-
I t{sutAt 1Oil r2 0.0

iloljr ' llllt t3/8- l9-,1/ii {li.Ant0 cotiltclt0N itl4)
tt/2 - t1-lt./16 {rtARtD cot{t{tcTtoil rt,/21
It{sljLATt0t{ |-t,/8 c0l{iltcTt0 PART i5l8 c.D

l.{SZ-GX?4/30iJ6l,lt-Ui
MSY-6X24130r36t{L-U I

3
I ilSUtAT tOri r2 0.0

il0u10 Llilt r3l8 - l9-illl6 {ttAnt0 coltliicTt0t{ rt,/4)
cAs ill{t tt/? - t1-ill16 til^nt0 colllltclloil.5/81

ItJ usljtAl t0t{ r t- 1,/8 cot{}{tcTto PARI r 5,/8 0.0

l6

l9-ll./16

8"1/
4?-t5/16

l

Specrfications are slblect lo change wilhoul nolice € 2O25 Mitsubishi Flectric Trane HVAC US LLC. Alt righls resowed



MUZ-GX18NL-U1
MUZ-GX24NL.U1
MUZ-GX18NLHZ-U1
MUZ.GX24NLHZ.U1
MUY.GX1BNL.Ul
MUY-GX24NL-U1

MUZ.GX3ONL.U1
MUZ-GX36NL.U1
MUY-GX3ONL.U1
MUY.GX36NL-U1

REQUIRED SPACE

': . CR IQo[.

iAtiDl.€

AIR IN

AIR OUT

MUZ€X18NL MUZ.GXlSNLHZ
MUY.GXl8NL
REFRIGERANT
PIPE JOTNT

LiOIJID REFRICERANT PIPE FI-AREO 1/4'

GAS R€FRIG€MNT PIPE FLARED 1/2

GAS REFRIG€RANI

MUZ.GX2413O/36NL MUZ.GX:4NLHZ
MUY-GX24/30/36NL

REFRIGER^N'
PIPE JOINT

LIOUIO REFRIGFRANT PIPE FI-ARED 
'/4"

GAS REFRICERANI PIPE FLARED 5/8.

J

Lrouto
REFR!OERSI

5.

'1340 Satellite Boulevard Suwanee. GA 30024
Toll Free: 800-433-4822 https:t/mitsubishicomfort.com

d_-w"@,,
lntertek

fulETUS*2025.0 J_PROPIN

(> 2025 Milsubishi Electric Trane HVAC US LLC. Ail rights reseryed.

5
3**'-rF::<

:$a:t
5E H$i
't;z!-F.

ilil

mi_. ,3

:

ffi

Specrfications are subiect lo chanEe without notice.



9t19125.9:06 AM New Castle County, DE Property lnformation - Printable Page

Printable page

PARID: 2101530157 ROLL: REAL PROPERTY
201 DELAWARE ST

Uluil
//A-t

Printed on Friday, ber at 9:06:11 AM EST

34
t',tor.t PRcFtT
IIOI'I PROFIT

c

SPRKLR WET - SS1:SPRINKLER SYS WET

FENCE W.l, - WA7:FENCE WROUGHT IRON

EL PASS ELEV - EL2:ELEVATOR ELECTRIC PASNGR 225000

NON PROFIT - 059:NON PROFIT 1 020

DETACHED P - PD1:DETACHED PATIO

Item Areaft,ucfA

306

3672

505

13

3220

?

w,\-\
NON PROFIT - 059:NON PROFIT

llrt{l$t rt fr,t/zo ttA
8e ,u,*aoqq P

{*vta*" /r

https://propchar,newcastlede.gov/Datalels/PrintDatalet.aspx?pin=21 01 5301 57&gsp=&taxyear=2025&jur= DE002&ownseq=&card:1 &roll=& State=&ite. . . 1t1



&

m3n
r

/



.\r'ar.

)

I
I
I

,

l
I

I

W
@

1

p\
I

i

I

q*

)
I
'!



lf&r! ,A ,?&t|t*tY ,r*7 IV





rt TETRA TECH HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

alu.l2o2s

Paee 7 of 10

ITEM OATA

Address 2o1 Delaware St

Date Received 6l20l2o2s
Year Built 1899

Status c
Previously Reviewed YES

Scope of work Replacing mini split units with new units

Review Tier TIER 01

confolmahce To be determined.

More information/photographs required to locate elements that are being moved

to different location per proposal.

Update:

STILL OPEN - NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RECEIVED

08/2112025 Update
DENIED FOR tACK OF ADDITIONAL INFROMATION.

Finding To be determlned.

Update:

STILL OPEN - NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RECEIVED

08l2U2O25Uodate
DENIED FOR tACK OF ADDITIONAL INFROMATION

Comments
Action DENIED

Status ct oSED

HAC Review Required HAC REVIEW NOT REQUIRED


